Littrell, Kyle

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Ruth, Amy

Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:04 AM

Foust, Bryan; Mike EMNRD Bratcher; Crystal EMNRD Weaver; stucker@blm.gov;
jamos@blm.gov

Sanders, Toady; Littrell, Kyle; McSpadden, Wes

Initial-Final C-141 - PLU 423H Battery 12-12-17

Initial-Final C-141 PLU 423H Battery 12-12-17.pdf

Please find attached the initial/final form C-141 for the release event at the referenced site. Statement and photos are
attached per NMOCD request. Again, please call with any questions or concerns and have a good holiday.












Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth
Delaware Basin Division

Environmental Coordinator
3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.887.7329




This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or
action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.

From: Foust, Bryan

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Mike EMNRD Bratcher; Crystal EMNRD Weaver; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Sanders, Toady; Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy

Subject: Notification of release at Poker Lake Unit 423 - XTO Energy

Good afternoon. XTO Energy is reporting a release at the poker lake unit 423 in excess of 25 barrels. We will turn in an
initial c141 once we've finished our investigation. Thank you.



